Gorbett, Donald W

From: Gibson, Brenda D

Hent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:38 AM

T Corbett, Donald W; Wright, Mary E; mawri2@netzero.net
Subject: RE: PBAP 2013

Gotcha. [think the whole "homeworl” thing is quite different for undergrad. We will certainty not “cali her out” for not
having the ungraded assignments ready for class discussion. To that end, she can have alt of the time she wants to
complete the asq;gnments but we will need to discuss the exercise on the day wmllcated on ihe SvEIabus

b

From: Corbett, Donald W

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:36 AM

To: Gihson, Brenda D; Wright, Mary E; mawriZ@netzero.net
Subject: RE: PBAP 2013

[ purposeiy omitted that homework thing. I think that's an impractical request, not just for the short-term constraints of
the program, but also in the long-term of what/how she would manage her daily class assignments if she is able to make
it to the fall semester. [ think it's better to discourage her from that notion now so that it won't be an expectation fater. If
she insists upon it, I'm going to be forced to tell DK that I don't think she's being realistic about what will be expected of
her and that perhaps taw school is not the route for her.

From: Gibsen, Brenda D

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:29 AM

To: Corbett, Donaid W; Wright, Mary E; mawri2@netzero.net
Subject: RE: PBAP 2013

Don,

[ just noticed that Ms. Keith-Foust is supposed to receive two additional days for homework. What do we do about
that? There is no real way that we can honor that request inasmuch as the program is on such a tight schedule.  Also, |
spoke with Ed teday and he's checking with ExamSoft about whether the two programs that Ms. Keith-Foust uses can
operate in an ExamSoft environment. it appears that we may have to bypass the block of other programs and allow her
to access Word (to access the testing document) and ZoomText and/or JAWS during testing.

Sigh ...

brenda

From: Corbett, Donald W

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:16 AM

To: Nachman, Dorothy D; Wright, Mary E; Gibson, Brenda D
Subjact: FW: PBAP 2013

eyl

From: Corbett, Donald W

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:14 AM

To: anitakeithfoust@agmail.com

Lo Ketth-Foust, Anita M; Kornegay, Donna
Subjact: PBAP 2013




Ms. Keith-Foust -~

I'm attaching some information concerning next week's PBAP orogram for your convenience. We look forward to having
you join us on Monday.

Don Corbett

Associate Professor / Associate Dean of Academic Affairs
640 Nelson Street

Durham, NC 27707

deorbett@nccu.edu
$419.530.7159




